

Concert in the Leipzig Gewandhaus (1845)

Abstract

The Leipzig *Gewandhaus* Orchestra was officially founded under this name in 1781, but the orchestra's roots date back to the fifteenth century. The term *Gewandhaus*, which translates as "cloth hall," points to the fact that the city's orchestra originally played in the medieval warehouse and sales hall of guilds active in the cloth trade. The concert depicted here took place during the tenure of principal conductor Felix Mendelssohn-Bartholdy (1809–1847), who turned the *Gewandhaus* Orchestra into a first-rate ensemble and thereby transformed Leipzig into one of Europe's leading musical centers. Wood engraving by an unknown artist, 1845.

Source



Source: bpk-Bildagentur, image number 20027677. For rights inquiries, please contact Art Resource at requests@artres.com (North America) or bpk-Bildagentur at kontakt@bpk-bildagentur.de (for all other countries).

© bpk

Recommended Citation: Concert in the Leipzig Gewandhaus (1845), published in: German History in Documents and Images,

<a>https://germanhistorydocs.org/en/from-vormaerz-to-prussian-dominance-1815-1866/ghdi:image-

2257> [May 05, 2024].